
Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Addendum to 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, July 22, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
City Hall, City Commission Chambers 

1376 E. Ninth St. 
 

Susie Galea ...............................................................Mayor, At-Large 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation.  The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

Addendum to Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
CONSENT AGENDA            
 
A-1. Approve the Agreement between Otero County, the City of Alamogordo and the Village of 

Tularosa related to Ambulance Service Dispatch Center and Dispatch Services. (Robert 
Duncan, Police Chief and Mikel Ward, Fire Chief) 

 
A-2. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2014-36 approving the submission of an 

application to the United States Department of Transportation for financial assistance 
under the Small Community Air Service Development Program (SCASD) for a carrier 
service guarantee and/or marketing and promotion project, providing for a match.  [Roll 
call vote required]  (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required)         
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 
A-3. Threatened and Pending Litigation (Marietta Biscuits Co. PPA Default and Woolen vs. 

City of Alamogordo) 



August 26, 2013 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION          
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
A-4. Consider, and act upon, any action that may be needed as a result of the Executive 

Session. 



Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 22, 2014 – 7:00 pm 

City Hall, City Commission Chambers 
1376 E. Ninth St. 

 
Susie Galea ...............................................................................Mayor 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL          
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE         
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA            
 

PRESENTATIONS             
 
1. Presentation related to water rights for the City of Alamogordo.  (Jim Brockmann, Water Attorney) 
 
2. Presentation of the June 30, 2014 Quarterly Report for Otero County Economic Development 

Council (OCEDC). (Mike Espiritu, President & CEO)  

MISSION STATEMENT as Adopted by the City Commission on March 24, 1995. 
The City of Alamogordo is a Municipal Corporation that exists solely for the purpose of providing the best possible 
services to our customers, the citizens of Alamogordo. We are committed to providing these services with honesty, 
integrity, compassion, fairness, and a commitment to excellence.  

We are committed to the long-term financial stability and responsible growth of the City and all decisions will be driven by 
our commitment to provide the best services possible in a financially sound and responsible manner given the economic 
realities facing the City.    



July 22, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT            
Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Commission. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, and there will 
be a maximum of 21 Minutes allowed for Public Comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for Items No. 6, 7, 8, 9, & 10)      
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
3. Approve Minutes of the June 26, 2014 Special Meeting and the July 8, 2014 Regular Meeting of the 

Alamogordo City Commission. (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
4. Approve statement related to the Executive Session of July 8, 2014. (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
5. Approve the Lodger’s Tax Expenditures for Tourism & Travel. (Jan Wafful, CS Admin. Assistant) 
 
6. Approve Resolution No. 2014-29 approving a Fund Balance Reserve Policy. [Roll call vote 

required]  (LeeAnn Nichols, Finance Director) 
 
7. Approve Resolution No. 2014-30 amending the Preliminary FY 2014-2015 Budget with carry-over 

fund balances, and adopting the Final budget for FY 2014-2015. [Roll call vote required]  (LeeAnn 
Nichols, Finance Director) 

 
8. Approve Resolution No. 2014-33 approving the DFA Quarterly Report for the period ending June 

30, 2014. [Roll call vote required]  (LeeAnn Nichols, Finance Director) 
 
9. Approve Resolution No. 2014-34 supporting Emerging Technology Venture Inc.’s Regional 

Innovation Cluster Program Application to the United States Small Business Administration.  [Roll 
call vote required]  (Ruben Segura, Grants Coordinator) 

 
10. Approve Resolution No. 2014-35 amending Resolution No. 2009-36 designating the signatory 

authorization for the City of Alamogordo to include the Assistant Finance Director. [Roll call vote 
required]  (LeeAnn Nichols, Finance Director) 

 
11. Approve an application for participation in the FY 2015 Community DWI Program.  (Robert Duncan, 

Police Chief) 
 
12. Approve the Agreement to transfer the leases located at E3-C and E8-C at the Alamogordo White 

Sands Regional Airport from the estate of Charles Diehl to Jacqueline and Lorena Diehl. (Matt 
McNeile, Assistant City Manager and Jim Talbert, Airport Manager) 

 
13. Approve the award of Public Works Bid No. 2014-013, to Pate Construction Inc. related to Indian 

Wells Road and Pecan Drive/Washington Avenue Right Turn Lanes in an amount not to exceed 
$88,668.94, including NMGRT.  (Jason Thomas, City Engineer and Edward Balderrama, Project 
Manager) 

 
14. Approve the Replat of Quail Hollow Subdivision, Lots 7-11 and Quail  Hollow 2 Subdivision, Lots 

2A-8A from 12 lots to 15 smaller lots.  (Stella Rael, Planning & Zoning Coordinator) 
 
A-1. Approve the Agreement between Otero County, the City of Alamogordo and the Village of 

Tularosa related to Ambulance Service Dispatch Center and Dispatch Services. (Robert Duncan, 
Police Chief and Mikel Ward, Fire Chief) 

 
A-2. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2014-36 approving the submission of an 

application to the United States Department of Transportation for financial assistance 
under the Small Community Air Service Development Program (SCASD) for a carrier 
service guarantee and/or marketing and promotion project, providing for a match.  [Roll 
call vote required]  (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 



July 22, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA        
     
UNFINISHED BUSINESS            
 
15. Consider, and act upon, a waiver for El Zarape Restaurant related to their distance from a church 

for an application to obtain a Beer & Wine Restaurant License.  (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 

NEW BUSINESS             
 
16. Discussion, and possible action, related to a Request for Lien Relief for 1105 E. 8th  Street. (Martha 

Mendez, Requester) 
 
17. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2014-31 adopting an Infrastructure Capital Improvement 

Plan (ICIP) and identifying the top five (5) recommended projects for Fiscal Years 2016-2020. [Roll 
call vote required]  (Sue Ashe, Finance & Accounts Project Analyst) 

 
18. Consider, and act upon, the first publication of Ordinance No. 1468 amending the Alamogordo 

Code of Ordinances to add a new section in Chapter 24 concerning vehicle forfeiture. (Stephen 
Thies, City Attorney and Mikel Ward, Fire Chief) 

 
19. Consider, and act upon, the first publication of Ordinance No. 1472 creating new Article 7-05 in the 

Code of Ordinances concerning Pigeon Nuisance and Abatement. (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
20. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  (Continued if needed)        
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT           
 

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION      
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required)         
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 
A-3. Threatened and Pending Litigation (Marietta Biscuits Co. PPA Default and Woolen vs. 

City of Alamogordo) 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION          
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
A-4. Consider, and act upon, any action that may be needed as a result of the Executive 

Session. 
 

ADJOURNMENT             
 
 

 







City of Alamogordo

Economic Development Presentation and Quarterly 
Update

July 22, 2014

Michael Espiritu
President/CEO

OCEDC



Web Site Activity



Marketing – Industry Trade 
Shows and Symposiums

• New Mexico Economic Development Summit, April 2014

• Industrial Asset Management Council (IAMC) April 2014

• Association for Unmanned Vehicle Systems International, 
May 2014

• International Economic Development Council, June, 2014



Sales Mission

• Association for Unmanned Vehicle Systems International Symposium
• Unmanned Systems Group, Mr. Peter Adolfsson
• Silicon Forest Electronics, Mr. Jay Schmidt
• Lumenera, Mr. Corey Fellows
• Simlat, Mr. Yuval Peshin
• Topcon, Mr. Brian Johnson
• Xsens Technologies, Ms. Kendra Gallup
• Liquid Robotics, Ms. Sarah Zweng
• ING Robotic, Mr. Charles Vidal
• Novatel, Mr. Neil Gerein
• Adsys Controls, Mr. Brian Goldberg
• Physical Optics Corp., Mr. Frank Willis
• EADS Global, Mr. Rod Walsh
• Wyle, Mr. Greg Olsen



Leads

• New Mexico Partnership
– 7 Prospective Recruitment Opportunities (PRO’s)

• Real Estate/commercial property inquires:  0

• Industry publications:  52

• Local community/partners:  0



Workforce Development 

• Partnerships with Alamogordo Public Schools
– Mentorship Program, linking business with students
– Freshman Performance Based Learning Program

• New Mexico State University‐Alamogordo
– Small Business Development Center
– Vocational Trades Advisory Committees

• Pre‐Engineering
• Bio‐Medical Tech
• Renewable Energies

• New Mexico/Holloman AFB USAF Wounded Warrior Intern 
Program



Current Economic Based Job 
Businesses

• PreCheck Inc.,
– Governor announcement for award of $75,000 new expansion and 35 

new jobs in June.  Currently they have  133 employees.

• Xerox Services
– 142 employees, hiring 50‐60 new jobs by August 2014

• Western Baking Corporation
– 59 part‐time, on‐call employees



Other Activities

• NM Rural Economic Development Council (REDC)  

• NM State Legislature Rural Economic Development Committee and 
the Liquor Control Act Task Force

• New Mexico State Economic Development Job Training Incentive 
Program (JTIP) Board meeting to award Neptune Aviation and 
PreCheck training funds for prospective new hires

• City Branding initiative

• Quarterly Military/Civic Leaders Meeting, June 2014



Regional Innovation 
Cluster Proposal

• Small Business Administration Regional Innovation Cluster Initiative Opportunity

• Investing in new clusters to span new industries from energy and manufacturing 
to agriculture and advance defense technologies

• Currently more than 40 clusters nationally
• Seeking proposals from private sector, for‐profit businesses to lead new clusters
• The SBA is interested in those proposals which

• Support the growth regionally
• Demonstrate regional, bottom‐up support
• Are market driven
• Demonstrate high potential for success and sustainability
• Closely align to emerging trends

• SBA plans to award 3‐4 new contracts  by September 30, 2014 with proposals due 
July 31, 2014



• Impact and benefits for City of Alamogordo and Otero County

• Leverage ongoing cluster effort with an integrated strategy for infrastructure 
and connectivity throughout  our region

• Help build innovative, high growth companies  by speeding the transition of 
disruptive technologies to capitalize on market opportunities

• Forge durable public‐private partnerships to support sustainable economic 
growth

• Create a culture of innovation that supports Science, Technology, Engineering 
and Mathematics (STEM) education

• Endorsement by the Small Business Administration to help attract high 
technology companies and systems here to create high wage and tech jobs

Regional Innovation 
Cluster Proposal



• Strategy:

• Use geographic region of the Southeastern New Mexico Economic 
Development District/Council of Governments (SNMEDD/COG).  Expand 
current  operations into the counties and provide capacity and establish a 
collaborative network

• Establish regional governance utilizing the SSNMEDD/COG framework
• Utilize the Regional Economic Development Councils as strategic partners and 

service providers
• Other service providers include Sandia National laboratories, New Mexico 

State University, Arrowhead Center, and Small Business Development Centers

• Actions:
• Emerging Technology Ventures (ETV), Inc., is preparing collaborative proposal
• ETV assembling proposal and acquiring letters of support/resolutions to meet 

SBA July 31, 2014 deadline.

Regional Innovation 
Cluster Proposal



Questions



























CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

7:00 P.M., COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
JULY 8, 2014 

 
SUSIE GALEA, MAYOR    ROBERT RENTSCHLER, MAYOR PRO-TEM 
JASON BALDWIN, COMMISSIONER  DR. GEORGE STRAFACE, COMMISSIONER 
NADIA SIKES, COMMISSIONER   JIM STAHLE, CITY MANAGER 
JENNY TURNBULL, COMMISSIONER  STEPHEN THIES, CITY ATTORNEY 
AL HERNANDEZ, COMMISSIONER   RENEE CANTIN, CITY CLERK 
 
  
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Galea called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll Call was taken by the City Clerk.  
Commissioner Straface was absent.  Clerk Cantin announced there was a quorum present.   
Invocation was given by Pastor Vaden Gilloth and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner 
Turnbull. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Hernandez moved to approve adding the Addendum items to the agenda. 
Commissioner Baldwin seconded the motion.  Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler moved to approve the agenda.  Commissioner Turnbull seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0.  
  
  
PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. Presentation by the Mayor’s Committee on Aging related to some upcoming events at 

the Alamo Senior Center.  (Jesse Carr, Chairman) 
 
Jesse Carr, Chair of the Mayor’s Committee on Aging gave his presentation.  He told the commission 
he was here to announce upcoming events and to bring to their attention the things happening at the 
Senior Center.  He was very proud of all the things going on there and of the staff.  He pointed out 
the packet they had received is what is given to any new member.  Mr. Carr noted the services 
offered at the center such as help with insurance, Medicare, Medicaid; flu shots, immunizations and 
health checks performed by nursing students; personal services such as barber services; and many 
social activities.  Live music is offered each day before meals to create a wonderful atmosphere.  
They also have many arts and crafts activities and many social activities such as bridge, pinochle, 
puzzles, pool tables and board games.  New Mexico ranks second in the nation in senior hunger.  
The Senior Center offers meals in a congregate setting as well as meals delivered to the homebound 
– Meals on Wheels.  He remarked volunteers are needed to help with this program, and 325 meals 
are served daily to the homebound.  Mr. Carr stated the Alamogordo Senior Center is one of, if not 
the best Senior Center in the state.    
 
City Manager Stahle asked Veronica Ortega, Senior Center Manager, to stand up and take a bow.  
He said she operates the facility and does a great job.  (Applause) 
 
Mayor Galea remarked that the pool tables at the Senior Center were refurbished by civic 
organizations in the community and mentioned the Lions Club.  She said HAFB helps with the Meals 
on Wheels program, but remarked we need to get the word out that volunteers are still needed.   
 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 2 OF 14 
 
A-1. Presentation by the New Mexico Cattlemen’s Association related to the Water rights on 

the Lincoln National Forest.  (Gary Stone, Presenter) 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said he had been approached by Mr. Gary Stone to speak to the City 
Commission.   
 
Mr. Gary Stone, President of the Otero County Cattlemen’s Association and Director of the New 
Mexico Cattle Growers Association thanked the Commission for Resolution No. 2014-27.  He said he 
was a fourth generation rancher in the Sacramento Mountain area.  He introduced Mr. Angus 
McIntosh, PhD as the speaker tonight.  Mr. Stone said the Association was convinced his 
presentation would bring support and strengthen Resolution 2014-27. 
 
Mr. Angus McIntosh, PhD stated this is a presentation he has done for the last 14 years.  He noted 
he had worked 16 years for the federal government with most of those years in the Forest Service, so 
he was not considered as anti-Forest Service.  He had also worked with NMSU as a college 
associate professor in the Extension Department; he is an expert witness in federal and district court 
concerning range management and ranch evaluation in Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, US Federal 
Court of Claims and the Interior Board of Land Appeals.  A lot of his research and things he has 
learned over the years were actually learned while employed by the Forest Service (USFS).  He was 
disturbed by their attitudes towards ranchers and others in general who had property rights on 
federally reserved land.  Many people don’t understand there is such a thing; it is not a seamless 
fabric of federal ownership.  One hundred years ago, no rancher would have come out and spent all 
his years, wealth, energy and time trying to establish a ranch if he knew he had no right to it and the 
government could come at any time and take it away.  It is thought the only way you can obtain 
property rights on federal land is by some homestead law or through the mining laws, but the fact is 
the US Congress passed over 300 different easement and right-of-way laws.  The Supreme Court 
has said when it comes to water rights, the federal government has always deferred to state and 
territorial law.  There is an important case here in New Mexico - US vs. NM - that is well worth 
reading.  It describes in detail what the original purposes were of the National Forest.  National 
forests were established for two purposes according to the US Supreme Court - 1) to provide a 
continuous supply of timber to meet the needs and necessities of the settlers of the arid west,  2) to 
enhance water yield in order to make that water available for appropriation by private citizens, which 
included communities, mining companies, etc. under state law.  The whole question in this case is 
who owns water rights on national forest lands, and the US Supreme Court was unanimous in regard 
to stock water rights.    He said there was a dissent, but it was on some recreational and wildlife 
water rights.   On the issue of who owns the stock water in the national forest, it was a unanimous 
decision; in the very first paragraph, the dissenters agreed with the majority that the ranchers own the 
stock water rights.  It was clear the ranchers own the stock water rights and the federal government 
does not.  That same decision has been sited by the Ninth Circuit Court, the most liberal saying it 
also applies to BLM lands.  Dr. McIntosh asked why that is important to the City of Alamogordo or 
anyone else who has nothing to do with cows.  He hoped to show that in this presentation.  
 
Dr. McIntosh noted a quote from Albert Einstein: ‘Insanity is doing the same thing over and over and 
over again and expecting different results.’  He said that is what has been going on for the last 100 
years; we as citizens have dealt with agencies and bureaucracies like the USFS and BLM.  We go 
into their arena and follow their rules, and we are losing ground all the time.  Real estate is defined as 
an area of land; real property is an interest in real estate; a split estate typically has surface and 
mineral interests, but can be any fractional or undivided interests.  He gave the example of the Mayor 
owning 100 acres and he has an easement across that acreage for a road; there could be a right-of-
way for a power line, an easement for a city sidewalk or street.  On the tax records it shows she owns 
to the middle of the street, but in reality there is a right-of-way.  She could not legally block off the 
road and say she owns the land and would stop anyone from using it.  A real property interest could 
be a mineral right such as oil/gas or water.  If a creek runs through the land there could be ten who 
own a water right on that creek, so even though it crosses the Mayor’s land she does not have a right 
to block the creek and divert the water for her own use.  That is an example of a split estate.  
Congress in the 1880’s, recognized that in order to encourage citizens to go west to settle there had 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 14 
 
to be some kind of protection for these types of rights.  They knew it took more than 160, 320, or 640 
acres to make a living in the stock raising business in the west, but they did not want to give away 
10,000 acres to a rancher only interested in raising cows but not interested in developing the 
minerals or timber or anything that could contribute to the economy.   
 
There is some debate between government agencies, anti-grazing groups, and ranchers as to the 
exact nature of property rights the ranchers have on their grazing allotments.  From a property 
appraisal perspective, it is important to identify and quantify property interests in rangeland resources 
in order to rationally address current and future conflicts which we are facing now in New Mexico and 
throughout the west.  He noted he has presented this to groups in all the western states except for 
two, so this is not a new issue and is not only here.  Having worked for these federal agencies, Dr. 
McIntosh said these people aren’t bad people, but they have bad information of which some is 
contrived.  He said Dave Stewart, now retired, who was the head of Grazing for Region III which is 
Arizona and New Mexico, told him the USFS didn’t agree with the Supreme Court.  His opinion was 
that the government should own everything.  So, there are people in these agencies who have their 
own agendas, and we would be foolish to think a person’s personal desires don’t always bleed over, 
especially when they are in a policy making position.  With that said, most of the people working for 
these agencies are just good people trying to do their job, but when someone tells their subordinates 
they need to do something that will result in infringing on someone’s property rights, they usually are 
not even aware that property rights exist.  A lot are told this is a seamless fabric of federal 
government ownership and these ranchers only graze there by our good graces; that is not the case 
at all.  We need to understand there is a difference and this is something your city attorney can verify 
or you can verify yourself.  In every law library you can look up the term ‘public lands’ that is the term 
agencies like to use.  The legal definition is ‘land that is open to entry and settlement upon which 
there are no rights or claims’.   These aren’t public lands and there are private property rights.  
Beginning with the Act of July 26, 1866, for example, Congress made a general grant of right-of-
ways; RS2477.  That is where every county road and state highway that crosses federal land gets its 
authority.  There is not a written grant from the federal government that says a particular highway or 
county road has an easement; it was a statutory grant.  The courts have said these types of grants 
are interpreted in light of the understanding and intent of Congress at the time.  In 1866, there were 
no paved roads, automobiles or a transcontinental railroad; if you look up the definition of a highway 
at that time, it is ‘a place for driving cattle’.  These were livestock right-of-ways.   
 
He went on to speak about water rights.  Congress granted a number of various types of ditch and 
pipeline right-of-ways.  The City of Tombstone has been in a battle with the USFS because they are 
trying to prevent them from using their right-of-way for a pipeline to bring their municipal water supply 
to that city.  Dr. McIntosh said he understood the City of Alamogordo has a similar situation where 
there is water coming down to the City’s water supply.  These are issues that don’t just affect 
ranchers; they affect a lot of people.  If a rancher has a water right on a spring that may be 20 miles 
away from the City with a two track road going up to that spring, and if the USFS/BLM makes life so 
miserable for the rancher trying to hold on to their property that they just walk away and abandon that 
water, the property right is now gone.  Because the rancher has the water right, there is a statutory 
grant from the Act of 1866 plus the Act of January 13, 1897 where Congress granted a 160 acre 
easement around every stock water location.  If you have a large desert ranch of 200 square miles, 
there might be 100 different stock water locations, whether ponds, springs or wells, because the 
Supreme Court said even ground water under federal land was open to appropriation; that was in that 
same US vs. NM case.  Those waters provide water for wild life and that might be someone’s 
personal hunting spot.  If the rancher is driven off and that property right extinguished, the easement 
providing access is extinguished and all the USFS has to do is lock the gate.  As long as that rancher 
is there and has the property right, or as long as that isolated parcel of private land is out there then 
the easements, county roads and undesignated county roads that lead to these various scattered 
areas, whether a mining claim, stock water location or a parcel of private land, provide access; they 
cannot legally be shut off.  That is the only thing guaranteeing public access to all these state lands.  
When he worked for the USFS, he saw that once the property rights were extinguished and the gates 
were locked, you are totally at the whim of what the local bureaucrat decided.  Therefore, you no 
longer have access to your favorite hunting spot.  The fact these property rights exist is what 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 14 
 
guarantees public access to federal lands.  There are bureaucrats who would lock the gates to keep 
people out simply to make their job easier.   These property rights are important and the same rights 
under which the City has pipeline right-of-ways are the same as the rancher’s right-of-ways and 
easements to their stock water.   
 
Dr. McIntosh next spoke of the two different sets of laws according to Justice Rehnquist.  West of the 
100th Meridian, what’s called the Prior Appropriation Water Doctrine is law.  The 30” rainfall belt falls 
right along the 100th Meridian so Congress named it as the division line.  East of that is what is called 
the Riparian Doctrine.  These are just some of the laws dealing with water rights, particularly in New 
Mexico.  As early as 1846 in Kearney’s Code, which is still New Mexico state law, it says all the laws 
heretofore in force concerning stock marks, brands, horses, commons, water courses and enclosures 
shall continue in affect.  So, all the laws existing under Mexican rule in Kearney’s Code, which the 
Supreme Court on at least three different occasions said was as valid as any act of Congress, still 
continue in affect.  The law that was in affect, according to the Supreme Court decision in Gutierrez 
vs. Albuquerque, was the law of prior appropriation.  Whoever put the water to beneficial use first had 
the senior water right, property rights.  The government cannot just take property without paying 
compensation.  This doesn’t mean he is opposed to the government saying we need this ranch to 
protect a jumping mouse, or whatever it may be.  The law and constitution requires that if private 
property is taken for public use, there has to be due process and just compensation.  This doesn’t 
mean a bureaucrat can put up a fence and lock a gate to keep you away from your property.  That 
person has to first have their day in court in order to show whether or not that is an appropriate 
action. The Constitution requires due-process and just compensation.  It is not enough to throw 
money at someone and tell them you are taking their property; they have to have their day in court.  
When a federal agent acts arbitrarily, it is no different from someone working at the Post Office 
coming into your house and saying they are taking your refrigerator.  Just because they are working 
for the federal government doesn’t give them the authority to do that, especially when we are talking 
about property rights.   
 
Dr. McIntosh illustrated with a Power Point slide showing 160 acres with some creeks and springs.  
The rancher puts the water to beneficial use by stocking it or building a ditch to bring the water to the 
patented land.  Then he irrigates in order to put the water to beneficial use and acquires the water 
right.  The ditch itself is an easement/right-of-way; the term right-of-way is an easement.  The 
dimensional limits of that ditch right-of-way, according to the US Court of Claims decision is one 
quarter of a mile.  That is a significant right-of-way.   If someone were to put a series of pipelines and 
waterers out there, they would acquire water rights.  He said his family used to own a desert ranch in 
Arizona of 235 square miles, and there were about 80 different stock water locations.  Every single 
one was put there by his family and when his wife’s great-grandfather first came, there was one 
spring and all the rest of the water was developed by the rancher.  It is one of the best deer hunting 
areas in Arizona at this time because of the water.  The ranchers have developed the waters, which 
were guaranteed under the Act of July 26, 1866, as water rights under the Prior Appropriation Water 
Doctrine.  He continued his illustration saying every one of those stock waters are connected by a 
road or trail, and when he began researching this twenty years ago, he didn’t think he would find a 
law that says there is a right-of-way for a stock trail, but he was wrong.  In 1916, in Section Ten of the 
Stock Raising Homestead Act, Congress identified conditions for establishing stock trails in the 
dimensional limits of such.  In at least one Supreme Court case it was a quarter mile in width, and 
this was sited recently in a Nevada federal district court case.  Just going from one stock water 
location to another there are overlapping easements and right-of-ways.  The Act of January 13, 1897, 
granted a 160 acre easement around every stock water location.  If you have a really big desert 
ranch with 100 stock water locations, that would be 16,000 acres of easements just with the 160 acre 
grant of an easement around every stock watering location.  The National Forest Management Act 
granted ranchers the right to construct improvements necessary to utilize their property, so they 
started building fences.  You have various real property interests that are compensable and have 
case law backing them up.  These easements are compensable property rights, stock water locations 
and rights themselves or property rights.  The courts have said the forage on these easements 
belong to the person owning the easement.  If I had a right-of-way across the Mayor’s 100 acres and 
there were trees blocking my right-of-way, I have the right to cut them down as long as they are 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 5 OF 14 
 
within the scope of that easement.  The courts have said grazing is within the scope of an easement 
granted for stock water, and hey also own the forage on these overlapping easements.  The way 
these ranches are set up is a system of overlapping, interconnected easements.  There may be 
spaces where the rancher doesn’t have an easement, but it is irrelevant because a cow isn’t going to 
wander two or three miles away from water; they will be grazing close to water and in between.  That 
isn’t an area used by the rancher’s livestock.  Because all these laws existed, in 1906 Congress 
passed another law that allowed ranchers to actually acquire an allotment.  This is where the 
definition of terms becomes important.  In reality, there is very little public land in the West.  Everyone 
has their own definition of public land; courts don’t go by our own definitions and they make decisions 
based on what the law says.  The law says public land is ’land open to entry and settlement upon 
which there are no prior rights or claims’.  He said you cannot homestead on BLM or USFS land 
because essentially that is over with; you might be able to get a mining claim or an oil and gas lease. 
 If there are private rights and claims,  they negate the definition of calling these ‘public land’.  They 
are split estate lands and not a seamless fabric of federal ownership.  When he was a USFS 
employee, some people said if the ranchers owned the easements, where was their patent or deed.  
The US Supreme Court answered when Congress chooses to pass a law making a statutory grant, 
then that grant is effective immediately.  There is not a requirement in the law stating you have to get 
a patent or a deed.  In one case, a man went to the Secretary of the Interior and said he wanted a 
patent for a piece of land granted to him by Congress, and the Supreme Court said you can’t get one. 
 Congress has the sole power to dispose of and make all needful rules and regulations for the 
territory and other property belonging to the United States.  If they pass a law saying it is your land, 
then it is your land and it doesn’t matter if a patent or deed is ever issued; the statute is what grants 
the right.   All of these stock water rights under the Act of July 26, 1866, took immediate effect upon 
the establishment of the easement.  It was the same thing with the Act of January 13, 1897, the 
Livestock Reservoir Site Act.  The only thing required by that was the person submitting the claim 
had to also submit a map showing the location of the stock water.  If you look on any USFS, BLM or 
USGS map, you will see every one of these stock water locations, and that USGS map is the prima 
facie evidence of the existence of the grant.  Just like every county road and every state highway, 
there is not a deed, patent or instrument granted by the federal government for any of those roads, 
but every one of them is a federal grant under the Act of 1866.   
   
Dr. McIntosh noted his time was over and this had only been a synopsis.  An analysis of federal 
statutes revels five distinct federally granted split estate property values on western ranches: 1) 
Water Rights; 2) Easements/ROWs; 3) Forage/Grazing allotments; 4) Improvements, and 5) 
Patented Parcels.  He addressed Grazing Allotments and said that in the early 1900’s, Congress 
passed the Stock Raising Homestead Act and it was the only livestock homestead law ever passed 
by Congress. The debate was over how they would dispose of land and half the congressmen 
wanted to lease it while half of them stated the rights already exist, so we can’t lease to someone 
who has a right to be there.  That is why this act was passed.  It validated the rights already existing 
under all the other laws.  The USFS was ordered by two acts passed consecutively in 1910 and 1912 
in the Appropriations bill.  The Secretary of Interior was ordered to dispose of all the land within the 
National Forest that was valuable for agriculture/stock raising.  Compare the term Grazing Allotment 
to the term Public Land and you will see they are two completely different things.  What these 
ranchers own is the grazing allotment.  No one argues that the federal government certainly owns the 
legal title to the land.  If the Mayor owns 100 acres and there are 10 other people who own property 
interests that overlay that 100 acres, she cannot control the use of their private property interests.  
The water rights and easements are theirs.  A fence cannot be built to block an easement simply 
because you don’t like the guy who has an easement crossing your property.   These are good 
reasons why the City needs to support the actions of the County Commission, because they 
recognize that these rights affect every citizen.  A federal agency can eliminate all these property 
rights by making the people miserable and forcing them out, and under New Mexico law if you don’t 
use water for a certain period of time by your own choice, you are considered to have abandoned the 
water rights.  If the water right ceases to exist, the easement ceases to exist and the improvements 
are worthless.  That is why water is the biggest target.  He said there is logic behind everything done 
by these people that have their own agenda within these federal agencies.  
  



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 6 OF 14 
 
The USFS and the BLM don’t have these issues in every single district in the West.  Unfortunately, a 
lot of latitude is given to individuals and he has experienced that whenever someone acquires a little 
bit of power, they immediately begin to exercise an unrighteous dominion over others.  He said, of 
course, this commission is accepted from that rule.  Not every bureaucratic employee is like that, but 
you will find some who are.  It is important to start holding them individually accountable when they 
make a decision that takes someone’s property rights.  Dr. McIntosh said he was involved in a case 
in Nevada where this same type of thing had happened to a rancher.  He was harassed for years by 
the USFS District Ranger and BLM Area Manager who conspired together to try and put him out of 
business.  The rancher took it to court and the chief judge of the Nevada Federal District heard the 
case.  That judge looked at the USFS and BLM guys and told them to be back tomorrow with their 
lawyer and their checkbook, because he was fining them each $34,000.00.  The only reason he did 
not fine them more was because that was the maximum allowed under law.  He then ordered the US 
Attorney to conduct a criminal investigation under the Racketeering and Criminal Organization Act 
against the USFS and BLM, and he told them to get a US Attorney from a different district than 
Washington, D.C., because he felt that district attorney was part of the racketeering to deprive this 
rancher of his property rights.  That is an ongoing criminal investigation.  These men would have got 
away with it except this rancher understood he had property rights, and when he brought it to the 
judge and the judge heard all the arguments, he saw the law was clear.  Most ranchers are not 
lawyers and don’t understand their rights; they assume our federal employees will be honest in their 
dealings.  When you have a few individuals who go outside the scope of their authority to exercise 
this unrighteous dominion over others, then you have a problem; all of our liberties are in trouble.  Dr. 
McIntosh said Tombstone, Arizona is fighting for their water rights right now, and if someone in the 
USFS decides they want to make life miserable for Alamogordo, they can do the same thing.  We 
should hold these people accountable and recognize that ranchers do have property rights which are 
the same rights the general public relies on.  If all those property rights were gone, that is the only 
thing guaranteeing our access to all the state and federal lands.  There is some private in-holding out 
there with a road going 40 miles out so the public can drive out there and enjoy the use of split estate 
lands, because that piece of property, or that water right, or that mining claim exists.  The right-of-way 
no longer exists if they can force those people out.   He thanked the commission for their time.  
  
Commissioner Hernandez commented that he had been googling the information Dr. McIntosh had 
presented and found it all accurate.  He found it very interesting.     
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler thanked Dr. McIntosh for being here.  He learned things tonight he had 
not known and that it applies to us and the springs the City has.  We are fairly vicious about our water 
rights and don’t give them up readily.  It is good to know the easements for the acequias are all there 
and patent law.  He also thanked Mr. Gary Stone for bringing Dr. McIntosh, and all who support Otero 
County and Alamogordo. 
  
Commissioner Sikes asked if this was what he would be presenting tomorrow evening at the 
Fairgrounds, and he told her this had been a short synopsis.  He said there is a lot more information 
out there that people just don’t know.  The grazing fees ranchers pay is not a rent but a fee, like a 
tax. It was passed in 1908 and 25% of what the ranchers pay is required to come back to the state 
and county of origin for roads and schools.  The fewer cattle out there, the less revenue to the state 
and county.  Fifty percent of the money they pay in by law is supposed to be used to build range 
improvements that benefit livestock and wildlife because it provides more water.  He will also go into 
how these property rights are appraised, how you put a value on them, and the standard procedure 
under the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that every appraiser uses when 
appraising these types of property rights.  This is a method he first used in the US Court of Claims 
and it has been accepted by them as the appropriate manner to value these types of property rights.  
For years these agencies have been able to bully people to the point where he has seen ranchers 
literally walk away from their allotments.  It became economically unfeasible for them to continue 
using their allotments, and they didn’t realize what property rights they had.   Dr. McIntosh said that 
when he was working for the USFS he would ask himself that if these ranchers did not have any 
property rights at all, would they be there today.  He didn’t think they would be.   
 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 7 OF 14 
 
Commissioner Sikes asked if that meeting was open to the public, and Dr. McIntosh said it would be. 
 Commissioner Sikes encouraged anyone who wanted to know more to be there.  
  
Mayor Galea asked City Manager Stahle to have Jim Brockman, the City of Alamogordo water 
attorney to come to the next commission meeting.     She said there had been a number of questions 
raised by this presentation regarding our ability to maintain our water rights.  She understood that the 
1978 NM vs. US case separated water rights from land rights, and the City owns a lot of water rights 
through the reservoirs, streams and pipelines, but we don’t necessarily have land rights.  She gave 
the example of the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA), and if we found an endangered 
species we would have to find a way around it for that pipeline. 
 
Dr. McIntosh said he was very familiar with the US vs. NM case and it doesn’t talk about land rights 
at all.  In the Diamond Bar case, the Laney’s brought up they own stock water rights.  When the judge 
said that for the sake of argument it would be assumed they own water rights, what gave them the 
right to cross over federal land in order to make use of those water rights?  The attorney in that case 
was totally unprepared to answer that question.  On the other hand, there are over 300 different 
federal easement laws, very important easement laws.  The same right-of-way you were granted for 
you pipeline under the Act of July 26, 1866, is applied to every stock water location that every 
rancher, farmer, miner and anyone who puts the water to beneficial use that comes from the forest 
reserves, that is where those property rights come from.  The land use right is an easement right and 
isn’t titled to the land, although it is a real property right that the Supreme Court said is compensable. 
 If the other side fails to bring up a relevant point then that is good for your side.  The USFS might say 
US vs. NM doesn’t talk about land rights and I agree, but Curtain vs. Benson is a US Supreme Court 
case from 1911, recently sited in the Hage vs. US case in which the Supreme Court unanimously 
ruled that stock trails are right-of-ways. Requiring the person to obtain a permit against their own 
interests was a taking under the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution; therefore, the federal 
government could not require JP Curtain (the plaintiff) to get a permit before grazing on federal land.  
He claimed he had right-of-ways and the Court distinguished that.  The cases the USFS like to quote 
are Light vs. US and US vs. Gramont (?).  In every singe trespass case they sited those two cases.  
Those two individuals did not have property rights; one was a man whose ranch was far from the 
forest reserve, but his cows would work their way into the reserve.  He never claimed he had water 
rights and said it was federal land and anyone who wants to can graze there; he was told no.  There 
was a tramp sheep herder in the other case who let his sheep graze on the reserve, and he did not 
claim any property rights either.  The same Supreme Court ruled against these two, and less then six 
months later ruled in favor of J.P. Curtain.  The only difference was that Curtain said he had property 
rights, right-of-ways and easements, and he owned the water rights.  The Court ruled in favor of Mr. 
Curtain because the difference was his claim of property rights.  Of course, they like to site those 
cases to say they don’t have land use rights, but that is not the case.  Ranchers aren’t lawyers, and 
when Dr. McIntosh worked for the USFS he noted they weren’t going to share this information with 
anyone. 
  
Mayor Galea stated Dr. McIntosh had said the USGS showed water that was owned, and he had 
talked about the federal government not owning water rights.  She said that in New Mexico, the State 
Engineer recognized water rights.  She gave the example of Otero County having over 66 water 
entities.  She asked how the USGS had statutory authority over the New Mexico State Engineer.  Dr. 
McIntosh said they don’t; they map all the stock water locations.  In US vs. NM the Supreme Court 
said the United Stated can obtain water rights, but only for the purposes for which national forests 
were established, which are essentially administrative uses.  A small water right for a spring to water 
stock used by the USFS would be a legitimate claim of water rights.  They specifically rejected the 
huge claims the USFS is trying to make saying they own all the stock water.  The person who puts 
the water to beneficial use is the one who perfects the water right, and in the case of national forest it 
was the ranchers.  It was always the intent of Congress that stock water rights in the national forest 
should be appropriated in accordance with state law to the individual stock waters.   
 
There were no other questions or comments and the Mayor thanked him for his presentation.  
 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 8 OF 14 
 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for item No. 4) 
 
2. Approve Minutes of the May 5, 6, 7, & 12, 2014 Special Budget Workshop Minutes and 

the June 24, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Alamogordo City Commission. (Renee Cantin, 
City Clerk) 

 
3. Approve statement related to the Executive Session of June 24, 2014. (Renee Cantin, 

City Clerk) 
 
4. Approve Resolution No. 2014-32 accepting the Assistance to Firefighter Operations 

and Safety Grant Award from the US Department of Homeland Security - Federal 
Emergency Agency, in the amount of  $93,436, including a local match of $9,343.60. 
[Roll call vote required]  (Mikel Ward, Fire Chief and Ruben Segura, Grants Coordinator) 

 
5. Approve a memorandum of understanding between the City of Alamogordo and the 

Alamogordo Public Safety Officers Association (APSOA).  (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
6. Approve the Agreements with the NCNMEDD Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging Grant 

for the Senior Center Programs for Congregate Meals, Home Delivered Meals, 
Transportation, Homemaker and Physical Fitness/Exercise Programs in a combined 
total of $345,543.00. (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
7. Approve the Agreement with the NM Economic Development District, Non-Metro Area 

Agency on Aging (NMAAA) for the Nutrition Service Incentive Program (NSIP) in the 
amount of $51,625.00.  (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
Item # 8 was removed from the consent calendar by Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler. 
   
Commissioner Hernandez moved to approve items # 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 of the consent calendar. 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler seconded the motion.  Roll call was taken for item #4.  Motion 
carried with a vote of 6-0-0. 
 
  
ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA     
 
8. Approve a Memorandum of Agreement between the New Mexico Department of 

Transportation and the City of Alamogordo for federal assistance under the Federal 
Highway Administration - Recreational Trails Program in the amount of $57,618.38 for 
the Washington Avenue Trail Project. (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager and Ruben 
Segura, Grants Coordinator) 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said he removed this item because he wanted some more information.  
He said he had received a lot of comments concerning the current work on Washington Street right 
now and how the top of the ditch had been flattened out.  He said there are a lot of happy people, 
and it is really looking good.  He asked for more information.  
 
Assistant City Manager McNeile told him this will be a non-motorized multi-purpose trail that will be 
laid on that flat area from 10th Street to Indian Wells.   
 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 9 OF 14 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked about the fence on the west side, whether it was part of this 
project. Assistant City Manager McNeile said it was part of the initial project but not part of this trail 
project.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler has had comments from citizens hoping for more access into the 
middle of the fields.  Assistant City Manager McNeile said the City had also heard that question and 
will be looking at providing additional access.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked about the old trail on the east side of the ditch; whether it would be 
coming out.  Assistant City Manager McNeile said that trail had some issues but they were going to 
try and repair it as best they could.  It will be left in, as well.    
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said bicyclers were telling him there were places that had eroded and had 
a sudden drop-off.  He asked if this would be taken care of, and the Assistant City Manager said this 
would be taken care of. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler moved to approve a Memorandum of Agreement between the New 
Mexico Department of Transportation and the City of Alamogordo for federal assistance under 
the Federal Highway Administration - Recreational Trails Program in the amount of $57,618.38 
for the Washington Avenue Trail Project.  Commissioner Baldwin seconded the motion.  
Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0.  
 
     
NEW BUSINESS 
 
9. Consider, and act upon, a waiver for El Zarape Restaurant related to their distance 

from a church for an application to obtain a Beer & Wine Restaurant License.  (Renee 
Cantin, City Clerk) 

 
City Clerk Cantin told the commission the owner of El Zarape Restaurant was in attendance.  She 
noted the state statute requires an applicant to obtain a waiver from the city commission should the 
business be within 300 feet of a church or school.  The restaurant building is on 10th Street and is 
within 300 feet of the Peace Tabernacle Church which is directly behind the restaurant on Jefferson 
Avenue.  The applicant is coming before this commission before completing and paying for the 
application and the owner could answer any questions they might have if necessary. 
 
Mayor Galea asked if a representative from the Peace Tabernacle was in attendance. City Clerk 
Cantin said they were not.  She had left a message with them today and not received a response.   
 
Commissioner Baldwin asked the city clerk if the Church was aware of this.  She asked the owner of 
the restaurant and he said he had not been in contact with the Church.   
 
Commissioner Baldwin asked what other precedence we had to start this process and wondered how 
many times this had been done in Alamogordo.  City Clerk Cantin said we had done it once since she 
had been here and that was at the Civic Center with Sacramento Elementary School.  It is right 
across the street from the Civic Center, but the building is a lot further back and we had done a 
waiver for that one.  Other than that, she could not recall any other. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked the Clerk what the process was for this.  Will we notify everyone 
else within that radius?  City Clerk Cantin said with the Civic Center we did notify the schools, but if 
you wish, we could table this so the restaurant can contact the Peace Tabernacle and have them 
here.  Other than that, generally the waiver isn’t done before the application; they just didn’t want to 
go through that process in case the commission didn’t approve the waiver. 
 
Commissioner Hernandez said the staff is recommending this and he wondered what staff that was.   
 
City Manager Stahle said he would recommend this.  He noted he had not written this staff report, but 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 10 OF 14 
 
there were a couple of things that came to his mind.  Commissioner Hernandez interrupted asking to 
finish his comments first, and the city manager agreed. 
Commissioner Hernandez said his second comment was there were actually two churches, and a 
wall separates one of them from the restaurant.  The church is at 1502 and El Zarape is at 1504.  He 
was concerned with a wall being the only separation between the church and restaurant, and he 
wanted to be sure they were notified, also.  The other concern was there was quite a bit of 
precedence with one in particular being Alfredo’s.  It was kind of a war back several years ago when 
they tried to get a license.  They were across the street from a church, and it was not granted.   
 
City Manager Stahle said he had a couple of concerns; first and foremost was the nature of 10th 
Street.  It is one of our commercial corridors and it is no surprise that a Mexican food restaurant 
wants a beer and wine license.  What surprised him more were churches going into locations that are 
otherwise ideal for retail and/or other types of establishments.  He felt that needed to be part of the 
commission’s consideration.  He reminded them that the State is the one who issues the liquor 
license and not the City; you make the recommendation.  He asked if this circumstanced justifying 
concern; of course it did.  Is it something either church might object too; we don’t know.  We can get 
in touch with them to make sure they are aware of it and then it goes to the State for action.  He felt it 
was important to recognize there is a significant filing fee to get a license, and it is a hassle. The 
commission has to weigh in on that and this is your opportunity to do so, before the applicant has to 
put money down at the state level.  He recommended the license, but noted he was unaware of prior 
wars that had occurred on these applications.  He was familiar with similar circumstances in other 
areas and recognized it was a difficult decision to make.  Churches and schools have a little more 
flexibility on their location than a restaurant for the obvious reason of visibility and access.  He 
encouraged the commission to consider those points.   
  
Commissioner Hernandez said he agreed with the city manager and would like to change the 
process, but he wanted to make sure we hear from the churches.  In the past, Alamogordo was part 
of the Bible Belt and we had more churches than attorneys.  City Manager Stahle thought that hadn’t 
changed, and Commissioner Hernandez said it hasn’t.  That’s his concern, but he agreed a 
restaurant serving Mexican food should be able to serve liquor, and the problem is what has been 
allowed.  He said we can change that, but he wanted to be sure the process was followed and we 
hear from anyone concerned.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler added he was inclined to grant this waiver, but not if the church has not 
had a couple of weeks in which to respond.  
 
Mayor Galea told the owners of El Zarape they were welcome to make a presentation if they cared 
to. They did not make a presentation.  She said they could come to a future meeting when it is 
discussed.  She told them it would be on the fourth Tuesday of July.  She hoped the churches would 
also be available to make a presentation. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler moved to table this item to the next meeting. Commissioner 
Turnbull seconded the motion.  Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0.  
 
  
10. Consider, and act upon, a request for authority to commence foreclosure proceedings 

on unpaid liens.  (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
City Attorney Thies gave an overview of this item.  He told the commission it had been a number of 
months since he had brought any of these liens to them in order to request permission to commence 
foreclosure proceedings.  There are a total of eleven different properties, but there is one he asked 
them to remove from the list; 1300 Mobile Court.  An issue has arisen with that one regarding some 
communications, so that property will come back to you at a future meeting.  The total amount of the 
remaining liens is roughly $10,000.  Four years after filing a lien, we can no longer enforce it and if 
we sit on it we essentially give up the right to recover the money.  A property owner could force us to 
release the lien after the four years.  The process we will use, if you approve, is send a notice to the 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 11 OF 14 
 
property owner and make efforts to find out if anyone else has an interest in the property.  We will 
send them notice thus giving everyone one last chance to pay off the liens.  If we do not hear from 
them or they fail to set up some kind of an arrangement to pay, we will then start the foreclosure 
process.   City Attorney Thies said so far all the different properties with which we started this 
process have not had to go through the foreclosure process.  They have all been willing to set up 
payments or pay it all off at once.  He requested the commission give permission to commence 
foreclosures on the ten different properties.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler moved to approve authority to commence foreclosure proceedings 
on unpaid liens.  Commissioner Hernandez seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Hernandez asked for Discussion.  He asked about contractor prices, saying one of 
these properties is right across his alley and is one third the size of his lot.  The liens are $475.00, 
$361.16 and $446.46, and that is high for that size of lot.  He realized some of those have been really 
bad and he had called Code Enforcement on one of them.  It may now be close to that because they 
have been dumping trash there.  He asked if we were getting good bids on these. 
 
City Manager Stahle said they have set up new arrangements since these took effect, and none of 
these would be affected.   He said we are trying to minimize the cost to the property owners when we 
have to do the weed abatement ourselves.  He asked Fire Chief Ward to confirm and he did so.   
 
Commissioner Hernandez said one other thing.  A couple of these liens are for water and he wasn’t 
sure why the bills were that high.  Maybe we need to make sure these residents know about how we 
can help them, since some of them were probably leaks.  He didn’t like to see water liens on the list if 
we could have helped them out.  He didn’t have a problem with the weed liens.   
  
Mayor Galea asked Commissioner Hernandez what would be the best way for the staff to inform 
water users that they have a water leak, and how they can remedy that.  Commissioner Hernandez 
thought we have that now with the new process going in with the meters.  Once the meter shows 
overuse, it will notify the property owner with a letter stating that there may be a leak.  That way time 
will be shortened and bills may be lowered.   
 
Mayor Galea agreed and said we know if you spend $10 to fix a leak and have proof of that repair, 
basically the overcharges will be forgiven.  She didn’t know the best way to notify anyone other than 
the staff sending out letters.   
 
Commissioner Hernandez felt we had it taken care of now with the new water meter program.  He 
said some of the liens were from 2010 and he hoped they wouldn’t go so long from now on.  
 
Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0.  
 
  
11. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 
Mayor Galea announced the Boards and Committees with current vacancies and appointed Enrich 
Wuersching to the Airport Advisory Board. Mayor Venable from Cloudcroft had sent a letter of 
recommendation for Mr. Wuersching.  Mr. Wuersching had met with Neptune in Montana to discuss 
expansion opportunities here.  She knew Manny Gonzalez had applied for this Board, also, but didn’t 
see his application in their packets.   Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said that application had just been 
received yesterday, so that is why it wasn’t here.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler had received a phone 
call from Mr. Gonzalez saying he was very interested in serving on the Airport Advisory Board.  
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said we had appointed him earlier until we found his home was in the 
county.   
 
Mayor Galea asked the city clerk if Manny Gonzalez could be appointed tonight since the Airport 
Board was meeting tomorrow.  City Clerk Cantin asked if he lived within the city limits at this time, 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 12 OF 14 
 
because we had to really look into whether Mr. Wursching was eligible.  Although we had revised the 
Airport Advisory Board ordinance, it only allows for two who don’t own property or reside in the city 
limits.  She asked for more time to look into it. 
The Mayor agreed and hoped we would have more information on the residence of Manny Gonzalez 
at the next meeting.    She asked the commissioners to communicate to their constituents that more 
members are needed on various boards. 
    
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
A. Amy Bell commented on the following: 
1) She commented on Dr. McIntosh’s presentation.  She wanted to bring to light a few issues the City 
of Alamogordo is currently facing that the commission might not be aware of.  She applauded Mayor 
Pro-Tem Rentschler’s comments that they are engaged in protecting the City’s water rights, and so 
she wanted to bring out that the city manager had recently signed an MOU with USFS in order to let 
the Forest Service tap into water rights; this is in the case of the Sacramento Grazing Allotment vs. 
USFS. Right now the Forest Service is tapped into the City line and as she understands it, there are 
six or seven others who own a vested water right in that line.  None of those six or seven signed an 
agreement for that water to be used.  Another issue is that in order for that water to get to 
Alamogordo and for that pipeline to be worked on, there are permits that have to be issued.  As she 
understood it now, there are repairs that need to be made and the Forest Service hasn’t granted 
permits for the line to be worked on.  So, the City of Alamogordo is actually getting less water than 
they could be.  This could give the Forest Service a water right, in a sense.  She felt it was important 
to look into since water rights in the city and within the state are extremely important to protect.  
 
City Manager Stahle said he would be happy to provide a copy of the correspondence and what led 
up to it for Ms. Bell. 
 
Mayor Galea said it was being redirected for a beneficial use.   City Manager Stahle said we are 
simply trying to maintain our beneficial use. 
    
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
1)  City Manager Stahle said this Thursday at 7:00 p.m. at the Civic Center will be an Open House for 
those interested in considering the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Programs (ICIP) for the next 
five years.  He reminded everyone the commission will actually act on that list of ICIP issues at their 
next meeting.  The reality is the commission has to narrow the list to the top five.  The reason for that 
is that the State Legislature has an opportunity to authorize funding on certain projects, and the 
commission will be asked to identify those for legislative action.  He encouraged everyone to attend. 
     
REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION 
 
Mayor Pro-tem Rentschler commented on the following: 
1)  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said he and the Mayor had attended the Fourth of July Fireworks 
show at the Space Hall Museum and it was an outstanding event.  He had an opportunity to have an  
          in-depth discussion with Chris Orwoll, the museum director.  Mr. Rentschler said he has had a 
vision for a convention center for Alamogordo costing about $30 million dollars for a long time.  The 
Tays family had indicated at one time that they would be amenable to letting the City have 20 acres 
of land. This is on the right hand side of the Space Museum where there is a flow that comes down 
and is a beautiful place.  He remarked that he and the museum director had similar ideas about this, 
and if Alamogordo could put something together like that it would need to be a lot of glass so that you 
could see the entire valley, the Space Hall and the Sacramento Mountains.  It is an incredible place.  
Susan Flores has indicated she would be willing to consider this.  This had been started a long time 
ago by State Senator Griggs and we could probably bring on the other elected officials in Otero 
County.  It is something for us to pay attention to and this would be an outstanding addition to 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 13 OF 14 
 
Alamogordo. 
  
2) He had questions about the acequia from the last commission meeting that he had not heard back 
on.  He has been driving up and back a lot and it doesn’t look like it is being maintained. 
 
Public Works Director Cesar responded to his questions.  He said they have an agreement with the 
North Fork Fresnal Acequia Association and work in concert with them to maintain the area he is 
talking about.  There has been a little activity with the Acequia, shifting of board members and people 
dropping out.  The City is the only group maintaining it right now.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked if James Cadwallader had dropped out, and Mr. Cesar said he has 
been somewhat active.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said he has been our primary mover up there. 
 
Public Works Director Cesar said we are continuing to work with those groups up there to continue 
with the mowing and everything we have done.  Since they haven’t resolved all their issues we 
haven’t been able to get that work performed.  If they do not resolve their issues, it will fall back on 
the City as to whether we want to maintain areas that do benefit us, but are not our property.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler remarked that since we have the water rights we certainly have the 
access rights, and the Public Works Director agreed.   
 
Public Works Director Cesar said we have limited man-power and equipment, and since the rains 
have started, our equipment is in the various ditches in Alamogordo.  It is somewhat of a balancing 
act to mow grass in the High Rolls area and also in Alamogordo.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler said he 
would hate to see it get back to the condition it was in for the last 30 years.  Public Works Director 
Cesar said we will not let it get back to that condition.  Our crews performed that work last year at this 
time and it may be done later in the season this year; it will be done. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked if he had any news for them concerning the North Fork of the 
Acequia.  Public Works Director Cesar said those monies had not been released yet so they had not 
started that project.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler asked the city attorney if we had been gently 
contacting the property owners about our crews coming in to clean it up.  Public Works Director 
Cesar said James Cadwallader and the North Fork Fresnal Acequia Assoc. have started talking to 
property owners in that area and we have sent our personnel, also.  Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler 
corrected himself by saying the South Fork, not the North.    
  
Mayor Galea commented on the following: 
1)  She told Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler that his idea for a convention center by the Space Museum 
was brilliant, and thought it was great he had that conversation with the county.  She would like to 
see the city and county work together and she had looked at ways to fund this.  It is a lot to ask from 
the State, and it is possible to do it three ways – state, city, county, and include Lodger’s Taxes.  She 
thought it would nice to have a museum of some kind, like a US Military Museum, on the first floor.  
This would take a lot of outreach by someone from the City.  
  
2) She had attended General Timothy Coffin’s assumption of command at White Sands Missile 
Range (WSMR), and she thought he would be an asset to the entire region.  She said we will be 
welcoming the new commander to Holloman Air Force Base (HAFB) next week, and she looked 
forward to having everyone meet these incoming commanders. 
 
3) She attended the CDBG Hearings to support the COPE Project to expand their building.  They are 
currently operating with only about 100 square feet per person.  She asked Commissioner Sikes to 
report on that. 
 
4) The Mayor remarked that the July Fourth Parade was very well organized and attended, and she 
thanked the City Staff, specifically Jason Richards. 
 



JULY 8, 2014 REGULAR MINUTES PAGE 14 OF 14 
 
Commissioner Sikes commented on the following: 
1) She told the commission she and the mayor had gone to Albuquerque and were one of 22 
presentations to a governor appointed board for the CDBG.  They were told their presentation was 
possibly one of the best ones, but all of them were good.  She thanked Grants Coordinator Segura 
for all his hard work.  They will go back next week on the 15th to do it all again, and we will learn on 
that day if we get the $500,000.  She hoped they would be coming back with a $500,000 check for 
COPE. 
Mayor Galea added our State Representative Herrell and State Senator Burt had offered letters of 
support for this project. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required) 
Adjourn into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 

 A-2. Sale, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (Washington Extension to Ocotillo)  
 A-3. Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of Alamogordo vs. Alvillar) 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rentschler moved to adjourn into Executive Session to discuss Sale, 
Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (Washington Extension to Ocotillo) and Threatened 
and Pending Litigation (City of Alamogordo vs. Alvillar) at 8:45 p.m.  Commissioner Turnbull 
seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken.  Motion carried with a vote of 6-0-0. 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
          
 
 
              
        Mayor Susie Galea 
 
ATTEST:  
 
       
City Clerk Reneé L. Cantin 
 
(Prepared by Nancy Jacobs, Deputy Clerk)  
Approved at the Regular Meeting held on July 22, 2014. 





RCantin
Typewritten Text
Invoice copies are in the City Clerk's Office for review.

























































































































RCantin
Typewritten Text









































 1 

CITY OF ALAMOGORDO 
ALAMOGORDO-WHITE SANDS REGIONAL AIRPORT 

 
APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

  
 The undersigned hereby applies to the City of Alamogordo for the assignment of 

that land lease governing the area of the Alamogordo-White Sands Regional Airport 

known as Area E3C. 

 The current holder of this lease is Charles N. Diehl and Francis M. Diehl.  By my 

signature below, I state to the City of Alamogordo that I approve of and request the 

authority to transfer all of my right, title and interest in this lease to Jacqueline F. Diehl 

or Lorena M. Diehl (Administrators for the Estate of Frances M. Diehl. 

I understand that if the City approves this assignment of lease, I will be relieved of any 

further responsibility under this lease other than undetected or undisclosed 

environmental issues.  The current holder of this lease is Charles N. & Frances M. 

Diehl.  By my signature below, as personal representative of the Estate of Frances M. 

Diehl, I state to the City of Alamogordo that I approve of and request the authority to 

transfer all of my right, title and interest in this lease to the heirs of Charles N. & Frances 

M. Diehl: Alfred J. Cordova; Jesse P. Cordova; Jacqueline F. Diehl; and Lorena M. 

Diehl.  I understand that if the City approves this assignment of lease, the Estate of 

Frances M. Diehl will be relieved of any further responsibility under this lease other than 

undetected or undisclosed environmental issues.   

 The undersigned Assignee, Jacqueline F. Diehl or Lorena M. Diehl, on behalf of 

the above named heirs, hereby states that it is willing to accept the assignment of the 

lease and assume all responsibilities and liabilities for the previous leaseholder and 

subjects itself to all of the terms and conditions of the existing lease and the Ordinances 

of the City of Alamogordo.  The undersigned further states that it is familiar with the 



 2 

Ordinances of the City of Alamogordo, the lease for the subject property, and has made 

a thorough inspection of the property and any improvements thereon and accepts the 

responsibilities of this assignment “as is.” 

 Both parties to this request for assignment state that they are requesting the City 

of Alamogordo to accept the Assignee in the stead of the current lessee. 

 Assignee agrees that the rental for the area pursuant to the Lease agreement will 

be $129.43 per year and that any amounts due and owing must be paid at the time this 

assignment is approved by the City.  Assignee further agrees that all future lease 

payments will be $129.43. 

      ASSIGNOR: 
 
 
Date: _____________   _____________________________ 
 
 
      ASSIGNEE: 
 
 
Date:_____________   _____________________________ 
 
 
 
The City of Alamogordo hereby agrees to the assignment of the Lease governing the 

area at the Alamogordo-White Sands Regional Airport known as ________________ 

from ____________________________ to _________________________________.  

This assignment is effective on the ____________ day of _____________, 2014. 

 
      CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 
 
 
Date: _____________   By: _______________________________ 
       James R. Stahle, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk 



 3 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________ 
Stephen P. Thies, City Attorney 



















































































































































New Material  Deleted Material 

- 1 - 

ORDINANCE NO. 1468 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, GARBAGE, TRASH AND REFUSE, TO 

ALLOW FOR THE REMOVAL OF ABANDONED, WRECKED, DISMANTLED OR 
INOPERATIVE MOTOR VEHICLES, AND AMENDING CHAPTER 24, TRAFFIC, TO 

ALLOW FOR THE IMPOUNDING AND FORFEITURE OF VEHICLES 
 
 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF ALAMOGORDO NEW MEXICO THAT THE ALAMOGORDO CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BE AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 
 

ARTICLE I 
 
 That Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alamogordo, New 
Mexico is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Chapter 14 - Garbage, trash and refuse and nuisances 
 

ARTICLE II 
 
 That Section 14-01-140 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alamogordo, 
New Mexico is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
 
14-01-140. - Generally—Outdoor automotive storage. Abandoned, wrecked, dismantled 
or inoperative motor vehicles 
 

(a)  Definitions. As used in this section: The following words, terms and 
phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this 
section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 
 

Abandoned means any motor vehicle that does not display a current license 
plate or valid police sticker as defined in section 12-12-18(F)(2) of the Uniform Traffic 
Ordinance and is left unattended on public property for a period exceeding 72 
consecutive hours, or is left unattended on private property for a period exceeding 
fifteen (15) days. 

 
Antique auto means a passenger car or truck that was manufactured in 1925 or 

before, or a passenger car or truck that is at least thirty-five years old. 
 

Dismantled or partially dismantled vehicle means any motor vehicle from which 
some part or parts which are ordinarily a component thereof have been removed or are 
missing rendering the vehicle inoperable.  
 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 2 - 

"Impound" shall mean the towing and storage of a motor vehicle as authorized in 
this section. 
 

Inoperable motor vehicle means any motor vehicle which by reason of 
dismantling, disrepair or other cause is incapable of being propelled by its own power 
and/or any motor vehicle which does not have lawfully affixed thereto an unexpired 
license plate or plates.  
 

Motor vehicle means any wheeled vehicle which is self-propelled and designed 
to travel along the ground and shall include, but not be limited to automobiles, 
commercial motor vehicles, truck-tractors, trailers and semitrailers, heavy equipment, 
buses, motorbikes, motorcycles, motor scooters, trucks, tractors, go-carts, golf carts, 
recreational vehicles and trailers.  
 

"Owner" of a vehicle shall mean the registered owner or owners of a vehicle as 
recorded with the state department of motor vehicles or similar agency of a state 
outside New Mexico. Where written notice to the owner is required by this section, such 
notice shall be given to each registered owner. 
 

“Owner of private property” shall mean the record holder of legal title as shown 
by the official records of the County of Otero unless there exists a contract purchaser of 
record, in which case it means the contract purchaser. 
 

Private property means any real property within the city that is privately owned 
and that is not public property, as defined in this section.  
 

Public property means any street or alleyway or right-of-way or parkway or 
highway, which shall include the entire width between the boundary lines of every way 
publicly maintained for the purposes of vehicular travel, and also means other publicly 
owned property or facility.  

 
Special interest vehicle means a motor vehicle of any age that has not been 

altered or modified from original manufacturer’s specifications and, because of its 
historic interest, is being preserved by hobbyists. 
 

Wrecked means any motor vehicle that is disabled or in a state of ruin or 
dilapidation which renders it inoperable.  

 
(b)  Declared nuisance. The presence of a dismantled, partially dismantled, 

or inoperable vehicle or motor vehicle or parts thereof on any street, occupied or 
unoccupied land within the city limits in violation of the terms of this section is a public 
nuisance.  No person shall park, store, leave or permit the parking, storing, or leaving of 
any motor vehicle of any kind which is in an abandoned or wrecked or dismantled or 
inoperative or partially dismantled condition, whether attended or not, upon any public 
property within the city for a period of time in excess of 72 hours or upon any private 
property within the city for a period of time in excess of fifteen (15) days. The presence 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 3 - 

of an abandoned or wrecked or dismantled or inoperative or partially dismantled vehicle 
or parts thereof (except such parts that have been reconstructed or converted for 
practical use) on public property or private property is declared a public nuisance which 
may be abated in accordance with this article. This section shall not apply to: 
 

(c) Prohibited acts. It is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to store on, or 
permit to be stored or placed on, or allow to remain on any public or private property or 
street or highway within the city limits a dismantled, partially dismantled or inoperable 
motor vehicle or any parts of a motor vehicle unless such vehicle is in an enclosed 
building or on property which is enclosed with a fence or wall and such vehicle is not 
visible from adjoining or surrounding property or from the street or streets or public 
ways. This section shall not apply to  

(1)  Any vehicle or vehicles on the premises of a duly licensed business 
in zones where such activity is within the contemplated purposes of such duly 
licensed business under the provisions of the zoning ordinance of the city; or 

(2) Any vehicle or vehicle part that is completely enclosed within a 
building or surrounded by a solid or opaque fence or wall, in a lawful manner 
where it is not visible from the street or other public or private property.   
 (3) Any vehicles including operable heavy equipment, or race cars that 
do not normally require registration, so long as they are property stored on a 
licensed, registered trailer. 

(4) Any person who has obtained a permit for restoration of a motor 
vehicle pursuant to subsection 14-01-140(d).   

 
 (c)  On private property covering an inoperable motor vehicle with a cover that is 
custom-tailored or custom-fitted to the particular model of the vehicle being covered will 
abate the nuisance. The vehicle cover shall be made of a canvas of closely woven, 
coarse cloth of hemp, cotton or linen that is both water and mildew resistant and shall 
be maintained free of any tears or holes. To abate the nuisance, the vehicle shall be 
completely covered, with the exception of the vehicle tires, and the cover shall be 
secured by a tie-down device. Tires shall be mounted on the vehicle and shall be 
properly inflated. All four tires must be on the ground. It is the vehicle owner's 
responsibility to ensure that the vehicle remains completely covered. Placing the 
inoperable motor vehicle behind trees or shrubbery does not abate the public nuisance. 
The code enforcement department is authorized to abate such nuisances under the 
terms and conditions hereinafter provided. 
 

(d) Exceptions. Permits for restoration of motor vehicles. An owner or 
tenant, upon payment of a fee of $60.00, may store, permit to be stored or allow 
to remain upon his premises any dismantled, partially dismantled, or inoperable 
motor vehicle antique auto or special interest vehicle or parts thereof, for a period 
not to exceed 18 months sixty (60) days upon receipt of a permit from the city 
clerk if such motor vehicle is registered in his name.   

 
The vehicle and parts shall be stored in a neat and orderly fashion, free 

from leaks or fluid spills, and shall be completely secured (doors lock and 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 4 - 

windows close completely) or covered.  The vehicle and parts shall remain 
covered unless work is currently in progress on the vehicle or part.  Vehicle and 
parts shall be stored in the rear yard of property.  If there is no means of 
vehicular access to the rear of the property, the vehicle and parts may be stored 
in the front of the property in the driveway area only.  No parts or vehicles shall 
be stored in the landscaped areas.   

 
Not more than two (2) permits per location may be issued and outstanding 

at any one time.  Not more than one permit per registered vehicle owner may be 
issued, and such owner must be an occupant of the location listed on the permit. 
The permit(s) shall remain available for inspection upon request.  

 
The restoration permit may be revoked for failure to maintain permit 

requirements after one 15 day notice has been issued for such violation.  
 
(e) Permit. Upon application by the registered owner of a motor vehicle covered 

by this section, and upon the proof of hardship, the city clerk is hereby authorized to 
issue the permit provided by this section and shall require the payment of sixty dollars 
($60.00) for each permit issued.  
 

(e) Notice to remove.  
 1. Whenever it comes to the attention of the police department that any 

nuisance, as defined in subsection 14-01-140(b), exists on public property within 
the city, notice in writing shall be served to the owner of the vehicle or his agent, 
notifying them of the existence of the nuisance and requesting its removal in the 
time specified in this article. 

 
 2. Whenever it comes to the attention of code enforcement that any 

nuisance, as defined in subsection 14-01-140(b), exists on private property within 
the city, notice in writing shall be served to the owner or his agent; or occupant of 
the property, notifying them of the existence of the nuisance and requesting its 
removal in the time specified in this article. 
 

 
(f) Removal of vehicles. Upon the later of the expiration of a permit referenced in 

sub-section (d) or notification of the violation, the department of public safety may, after 
giving written notice to both the person responsible for the property and the vehicle's 
last known owner, order the vehicle towed from the premises.  
 
The notice of towing shall inform an interested party that they may request a hearing 
before the city manager or his designee to show cause why the vehicle is not in 
violation of the ordinance. Requests for hearing must be filed in writing with the city 
manager within ten (10) calendar days of the notice of towing. If a hearing is requested, 
the requesting party shall be given written notice by first class mail of the hearing at 
least ten (10) calendar days before the hearing.  
 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 5 - 

(f) Responsibility for removal. Upon proper notice and opportunity to be 
heard, the owner of the abandoned or wrecked or dismantled or inoperative vehicle and 
the owner or occupant of the private property on which the vehicle is located, either or 
all of them, shall be responsible for its removal.  If the abandoned or wrecked or 
dismantled or inoperative vehicle is located on public property, the owner of the vehicle 
or his agent shall be responsible for its removal. If removal and disposition is performed 
by the city, the owner or occupant of the private property where the vehicle is located 
shall be liable for expenses incurred or, if circumstances are such, the owner of the 
vehicle left on public property. 
 

(g) Notice procedure. Under this article, code enforcement shall give a 30-
day notice of removal to the owner or occupant of the private property where it is 
located. If the nuisance involves a vehicle on public property, notice shall be given to 
the owner of the vehicle or his agent by the police department, at least 7 days before 
the time of compliance, which shall be set forth in the notice.  It shall constitute sufficient 
notice when a copy of such is posted in a conspicuous place upon the private property 
on which the vehicle is located or a copy of the notice is posted on the vehicle which is 
parked on the public property and duplicate copies are sent by registered mail to the 
owner of the vehicle left on public property or his agent or to the owner or occupant of 
the private property at his last known address.  If notice cannot be given pursuant to this 
section, notice shall be given by publication once in a newspaper of general circulation 
in the community as soon as practicable after reasonable and diligent efforts to give 
notice as provided in this section proves fruitless.  
 

(h) Contents of notice. The notice issued pursuant to this article shall 
contain the request for removal within the time specified in this article, and the notice 
shall advise that upon failure to comply with the notice to remove the city or its 
designee, which may include a wrecker service, shall undertake such removal with the 
cost of removal to be levied against the vehicle.  
 

(i) Request for hearing. Under this article, the persons to whom the notices 
are directed or their duly authorized agents may file a written request for hearing before 
the city manager within the 30-day period of compliance prescribed in subsection 14-01-
140(g) if the nuisance involves a vehicle on private property, or within the 7-day period 
of compliance prescribed in subsection 14-01-140(g) if the nuisance involves a vehicle 
on public property, for the purpose of defending the charges by the city.  
 

(j) Procedure for hearing. The hearing requested pursuant to subsection 
14-01-140(i) shall be held as soon as practicable after the filing of the request, and the 
persons to whom the notices are directed shall be advised of the time and place of the 
hearing at least three days in advance thereof.  
 

(k) Removal of motor vehicle from property. If the violation described in 
the notice has not been remedied within the time period of compliance specified in this 
article, or if a notice requesting hearing is timely filed, a hearing is had and the 
existence of the violation is affirmed by the city manager, the city shall have the right to 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 6 - 

remove the motor vehicle from the premises. It shall be a petty misdemeanor for any 
person to interfere with, hinder, or refuse to allow such person to enter upon the private 
property or public property for the purpose of removing a vehicle under this article.  
 

(l) Notice of removal. Within 48 hours of the removal of such vehicle as 
provided in subsection 14-01-140(k), the city shall give notice to the registered owner of 
the vehicle, if known, and also to the owner or occupant of the private property, if 
applicable, from which the vehicle was removed, that the vehicle has been impounded 
and stored for violation of this article.  The notice shall give the location where the 
vehicle is stored and the costs incurred by the city for removal. 
 

(m) Insofar as the provisions of this chapter are inconsistent with the 
provisions of section 12-12-18(F)(2) of the Uniform Traffic Ordinance, this chapter is 
controlling. 
 

ARTICLE III 
 
 That the title of Chapter 24 of the Alamogordo Code of Ordinances is amended 
to read as follows: 
 
 
Chapter 24 - Traffic, vehicle forfeiture and impounding of vehicles 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 
 That the Alamogordo Code of Ordinances, Chapter 24, Traffic, is amended to 
add the following new Article 24-02, Vehicle Forfeiture, to read as follows: 
 

24-02 Vehicle Forfeiture. 
 
24-02-010.  Purpose. 
The purpose of this article is to protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
the City of Alamogordo by reducing the risk of harm to the public posed by individuals 
driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs through the forfeiture of motor vehicles 
whose operators are driving under the influence in violation of the law or have violated 
ignition interlock restrictions. 
 
 
24-02-020.  Vehicle Nuisance. 
A motor vehicle is hereby declared to be a public nuisance if it is: 
 

A. Operated by a person who is arrested for a driving under the influence of 
drugs or alcohol (hereinafter “DWI”) offense; or  

 
B. Operated by a person whose license is currently revoked or denied as a 

result of a DWI arrest or conviction prohibiting them from driving, and/or 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 7 - 

whose license is conditioned upon the use of an ignition interlock device, and 
the terms and conditions of these restrictions are violated. 

 
 
24-02-030.  Vehicles Subject to Forfeiture. 
Except as otherwise provided herein, any motor vehicle which has been declared a 
public nuisance as defined in this article shall be subject to civil temporary seizure or 
permanent forfeiture proceedings as set forth in this article. 
 
 
24-02-040. Seizure; Forfeiture Proceeding. 

A. Motor vehicles subject to forfeiture under this section may be seized by any 
police officer of the city upon an order issued by the district court. 

B. Seizure without such order may be made if seizure is incident to an arrest of 
the driver of the vehicle either for driving while intoxicated or for driving while 
his or her license is suspended or revoked as a result of a DWI arrest or 
conviction. 

C. A vehicle temporarily seized under this section shall not be subject to 
replevin, but is deemed to be in the custody of the police department seizing it 
subject only to the orders and decrees of the district court. The police 
department may take custody of the vehicle and remove it to appropriate and 
official locations within the district court’s jurisdiction for disposition in 
accordance with this section. The police department shall establish 
reasonable towing and storage fees for vehicles temporarily seized in 
accordance with this section. 

D. At the time of seizure, the police department shall serve a copy of the notice 
of forfeiture upon the operator of the vehicle. A copy of the notice of forfeiture 
shall be mailed postage prepaid to the lawfully registered owner as verified by 
the New Mexico motor vehicle division on the next city business day following 
the arrest. The notice shall include the following: 
(1)  The license plate number, make, type and color of the vehicle; 
(2)  The location from which the vehicle was temporarily seized; 
(3) A statement that the vehicle has been taken into custody and 

stored; 
(4) The reason for temporary seizure; 
(5) A name, phone number and title of the city employee from whom 

the owner can obtain further information; 
(6) A statement that daily storage charges shall be assessed in 

addition to a towing charge; 
(7) A statement that the owner has the right to contest the validity of 

the impoundment by requesting a hearing in writing within fifteen 
(15) city business days of the date of mailing of the notice of 
forfeiture; and 

(8) A copy of this section. 
 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 8 - 

E. The owner may request that a hearing be scheduled before a hearing officer, 
appointed by the city manager or request an alternative as set forth in 
subsection 24-02-050. The hearing shall be held within fifteen (15) city 
business days of receipt of the request unless the hearing is continued with 
agreement of the parties. The hearing shall be informal and not bound by the 
technical rules of evidence. The hearing officer shall only determine whether 
the police officer had probable cause to arrest the operator of the vehicle and 
probable cause to seize the vehicle pursuant to this section. The hearing 
officer shall mail or deliver written notice of this or her decision to the owner 
within two (2) city business days of the hearing. 

F. If the hearing officer finds that the police officer did not have probable cause 
to arrest the operator and seize the vehicle, the vehicle shall be released. The 
hearing officer shall provide a written certificate of release to the owner of the 
vehicle. Upon receipt of the owner’s copy of such certificate, the city shall 
release the vehicle to its owner or the owner’s agent and storage fees shall 
be waived. If the owner fails to present such certificate to the city employee 
having custody of the vehicle within seventy-two (72) hours of its receipt, 
excluding non-city business days, the owner shall assume liability for all 
subsequent storage charges. The certificate shall advise the owner of such 
requirement. Any vehicle not recovered by the owner within thirty (30) 
calendar days after being notified by the city that such vehicles has been 
released by the city shall be deemed abandoned and disposed of in 
accordance with the notice provisions of Section 29-1-14 NMSA 1978. 

G. If the hearing officer determines that there was probable cause to arrest the 
operator of the vehicle and that the vehicle was properly seized, the city shall 
promptly file a verified petition in district court to abate the public nuisance 
and forfeit the vehicle pursuant to Section 30-8-8 NMSA 1978. 

H. Any person who, pursuant to the records of the motor vehicle division of the 
state taxation and revenue department, has an ownership or security interest 
in the vehicle subject to forfeiture with notice of the verified complaint in 
district court. 

I. When property is forfeiture pursuant to a district court judgment, the police 
department shall sell the motor vehicle, and the proceeds shall be used to 
carry out the purpose and intent of this section. Any proceeds that exceed the 
costs of administering this section shall be used for DWI enforcement, 
prevention and education. Any proceeds from the sale of abandoned vehicles 
pursuant to this section shall be used to carry out the purpose and intent of 
this section. However, the police department and the fire department each 
may keep up to six vehicles at a time for official police department purposes 
as set forth in department policies approved by the city manager. 

J. Any owner of a forfeited vehicle shall not be permitted to purchase the vehicle 
when offered for sale by the city. 

K. At any time subsequent to seizure and prior to the entry of a district court 
judgment, the owner of a motor vehicle seized under this ordinance may 
retrieve personal property (other than the motor vehicle) from the motor 
vehicle. The police department shall allow an owner to retrieve personal 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 9 - 

property within seventy-two (72) hours, excluding non-city business days, of 
contacting the police department. 

 
 
24-02-050.  Alternatives to Forfeiture. 

A. The following procedures shall apply if the owner of the vehicle was not the 
operator of the vehicle subject to the forfeiture: 
(1) There shall be no forfeiture if the operator had no prior DWI history. 
(2) Upon the first seizure of the vehicle, if the owner demonstrates by 

notarized affidavit that the owner of the vehicle had no prior knowledge 
of the operator’s DWI history, no action shall be taken against the 
vehicle. The affidavit shall remain on file with the city. 

(3) Upon the second seizure of the same vehicle, if the owner 
demonstrates by notarized affidavit that the owner of the vehicle had 
no prior knowledge of the operator’s DWI history, the vehicle shall be 
immobilized for a period of thirty (30) calendar days and shall not be 
forfeited. 

(4) Upon the third seizure of the same vehicle, the vehicle shall be subject 
to the forfeiture under this section if the operator is arrested for DWI or 
for driving on a license revoked or denied as a result of an arrest or 
conviction for DWI. 

B. The following procedures shall apply to an owner who is properly licensed but 
is arrested for driving while intoxicated: 
(1) An owner who has never been convicted of DWI may elect in lieu 
 of forfeiture to have installed at the owner’s expense an ignition     

interlock device approved by the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation Traffic Safety Bureau and/or to have the vehicle 
immobilized for the period of time during which the charges are 
pending, and, if convicted, for as long as thereafter required by the 
court. 

(2) An owner whose arrest for DWI does not result in a conviction for  
 DWI shall not have his or her vehicle forfeited. 
(3) If the records of the activity of the ignition interlock device prior to 

adjudication of the DWI charge show alcohol use by any operator, 
regardless whether it is the owner whose use was originally to be a 
nuisance, the vehicle shall be returned to the police department within 
twenty-four (24) hours of notification to the owner by the police 
department, to be impounded until the DWI charge is resolved, and the 
police department may assess additional towing and storage charges. 
If the owner fails to return the vehicle within twenty-four (24) hours 
after notification of an ignition interlock violation, the owner shall be 
deemed to have abandoned all alternatives to forfeiture and the vehicle 
shall be subject to forfeiture proceedings. 

C. The following procedures shall apply to an owner who is not properly licensed 
but is arrested for driving on a license revoked or denied as a result of a DWI 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 10 - 

arrest or conviction, and is not also arrested at the same time for a second or 
subsequent DWI: 
(1) An owner who, according to the records of the New Mexico motor 

vehicle division at the time of arrest, had completed the period of 
revocation imposed by the motor vehicle and was eligible to have his or 
her license reinstated with or without an ignition interlock, may elect in 
lieu of forfeiture to obtain a valid license (which may contain an ignition 
interlock restriction) within thirty (30) calendar days of arrest and within 
that time pay towing, storage and administrative fees set by the police 
department to have the motor vehicle returned to the owner. 

(2) If the owner needs to install an ignition interlock in the motor vehicle to 
obtain an ignition interlock license: 

  (a) The ignition interlock shall be installed at the police 
department impound lot; 

  (b) The owner shall sign an agreement with the police 
department allowing the owner to remove the motor vehicle from the lot 
for the purpose of obtaining the ignition interlock license within twenty-
four (24) hours of removal of the motor vehicle, which agreement shall 
confess forfeiture of the motor vehicle upon any default by the owner of 
any terms of the agreement. The agreement shall provide, in addition to 
any other reasonable provisions, that: 

(i) The owner shall report within twenty-four (24) hours of 
removal whether the owner has obtained the required interlock 
license; 

(ii) If the interlock license has not been obtained, the owner 
shall have the remainder of the thirty (30) days to attempt to get 
the interlock license; 

(iii) If it is not possible to obtain the interlock license, the vehicle 
shall be subject to forfeiture and may be seized by the police 
department if not returned within twenty-four (24) hours of 
removal; and 

(iv) If the records of the activity of the ignition interlock device 
during the period of time required by the Motor Vehicle Division 
show alcohol use by any operator, regardless whether it is the 
owner whose use was originally declared to be a nuisance, the 
vehicle shall be returned to the police department within twenty-
four (24) hours of notification to the owner by the police 
department, to be immobilized for a period of sixty (60) days for 
the first incident of alcohol use, and the police department may 
assess additional towing, storage and immobilization charges. If 
the owner fails to return the vehicle within twenty-four (24) hours 
after notification of an ignition interlock violation, or if there is a 
second incident of alcohol use, the owner shall be deemed to 
have abandoned all alternatives to forfeiture and the vehicle shall 
be subject to forfeiture proceedings. 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 11 - 

(3) An owner who has previously had his or her motor vehicle returned 
under this section shall be ineligible to have that or any motor vehicle 
returned under this section.  

D. Immobilization may be accomplished by an immobilization device (boot) at 
the owner’s designated location within the city limits, or by impoundment at a 
secure facility, in accordance with procedures established by the police 
department. 

E. The operator or owner shall pay towing and storage fees and all fees 
associated with the immobilization or interlock device. 

F. If a vehicle is determined by the police department to be so seriously 
damaged that it cannot be driven without extensive repairs and if the vehicle 
is not impounded as evidence, the police department may have the vehicle 
towed to a private towing company lot. The owner of the vehicle may recover 
the vehicle by a payment of $270 to the police department and payment of 
any towing and storage charges to the private towing company. In the 
alternative, the owner may convey his or her interest in the vehicle to the 
police department and the owner shall not be charged any fees. If an owner 
does not choose either or these two options within thirty (30) days of 
impoundment, the vehicle shall be deemed impounded and shall be disposed 
of by the police department. 

 
 

24-02-060.  Property Interest Not Subject to Forfeiture 
A. Notwithstanding the provisions above, any forfeiture shall be subject to the 

interest of:  
 (1) Any owner or co-owner of the vehicle not listed or named on the title or 

registration with the operator who cause the vehicle to become a nuisance, who 
did not have knowledge of, nor consented to, the use of the vehicle by the 
operator who caused the vehicle to become a nuisance, provided that upon 
establishment of a prima facie case of lack of knowledge or consent by the owner 
or co-owner, the burden or proving knowledge and consent shall be upon the 
city. 

 (2)  Any secured party, to the extent of the security interest, if the secured 
party establishes the security interest was acquired in good faith with no 
knowledge or reason to believe that the vehicle would be used by the operator of 
the vehicle declared to be a public nuisance as set forth in this section. 

B. If the secured interest is greater than the value of the vehicle, title shall be 
transferred to the secured party upon approval of the district court. Any secured 
party acquiring an interest after the vehicle is in the custody of the police 
department shall have the burden of intervening in the forfeiture proceeding to 
protect such interest. Any interest in the vehicle shall be properly filed with the 
New Mexico motor vehicle division in accordance with Sections 66-3-201 and 66-
3-202 NMSA 1978 before the date of incident leading to the seizure. 
 
 

24-02-070.  Severability  



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 12 - 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall, for any reason, be 
held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability or such section, 
clause or provision shall not affect any other part of this ordinance. 
 

ARTICLE V 
 
 That the Alamogordo Code of Ordinances, Chapter 24, Traffic, is amended to 
add the following new Article 24-03 to read as follows: 
 

24-03 Removal and Impounding of Vehicles 
 
24-03-010.  Definitions. 
The following defined terms shall be applicable to this article, and in addition to any 
other terms defined elsewhere in this article. 
 
Impound Lot shall mean the storage facility(ies) designated by the City of Alamogordo 
by resolution which provides for the secure storage of impounded vehicles seized 
pursuant to the Alamogordo Municipal Code or any other laws of the State of New 
Mexico. 
 
Lien holder shall mean a bona fide lien holder whose security interest in the vehicle has 
been perfected in the manner prescribed by law prior to the impoundment of the vehicle. 
 
Motor Vehicle Code means Articles 1 through 8 of Chapter 66 NMSA 1978 [except 66-
7-102.1 NMSA 1978], as amended, supplemented, modified, reenacted and/or 
recodified, from time to time. 
 
Motor vehicle is any wheeled vehicle which is self-propelled and designed to travel 
along the ground and shall include, but not be limited to automobiles, buses, 
motorbikes, motorcycles, motor scooters, trucks, tractors, go-carts, golf carts, 
recreational vehicles and trailers.  
 
Owner shall mean any person which is the actual owner or holder of legal title to any 
vehicle; the agent for any such actual owner or holder; the custodian of a vehicle; and/or 
the lessee of any vehicle. 
 
Person shall mean any natural person, firm, partnership, association, corporation, trust 
or other entity. 
 
 
24-03-020. Official impound lot designated. 
The City shall designate by resolution an official impound lot or impound lots for all 
vehicles impounded under the provisions of this article. Any vehicle impounded 
pursuant to this article will be stored at the impound lot with the exception of those 
vehicles impounded by Alamogordo Police Department for a criminal investigation. 
 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 13 - 

 
24-03-030.  Removal of vehicles. 
Whenever any vehicle shall be impounded or towed pursuant to the Uniform Traffic 
Ordinance, Alamogordo Municipal Code section 14-01-140, any other laws of the State 
of New Mexico or City ordinance, now or hereafter in effect, such vehicles shall be 
removed, by or at the direction of the Alamogordo Police Department, to the impound 
lot.  All vehicles that are seized pursuant to the authority of Chapter 24-02 the 
Alamogordo Municipal Code, or other laws of the State of New Mexico or ordinances of 
the City, shall be removed, by or at the direction of the Police Department, to the 
impound lot. 
 
 
24-03-040.  Recovery by owner. 
Before an owner shall be permitted to remove an impounded vehicle from the impound 
lot, the owner shall pay to the actual charges incurred by the City in removing such 
vehicle to the impound lot and storage charges, all of which storage charges shall be 
determined in accordance with the provisions of section 24-03-050 of this article.  
 
 
24-03-050.  Amount of storage charges. 
The fee for impounding a vehicle shall be equal to the fee charged by the towing 
services who tows the vehicle.  The storage cost of the impounded vehicle shall be 
$25.00 a day for each motor vehicle stored in the impound lot. Any part of a day shall 
count as a whole day. 
 
 
24-03-060.  Payment of charges; liability to other penalties. 
The payment of the towing fee and storage charges shall not operate to relieve the 
owner of such vehicle from liability for any fine or penalty imposed for any civil or 
criminal violation of any law or ordinance on account of which the vehicle is impounded, 
and provided further that the payment of such charges shall be final and conclusive and 
shall constitute a waiver of any right to recover the monies paid. 
 
 
24-03-070. Towing and Storage Lien. 
The City shall have a lien on the motor vehicle for the towing fees and storage charges, 
may retain possession of the vehicle until the fees and charges are paid, and may have 
the vehicle sold at public auction to satisfy the lien. The lien that attaches to the vehicle 
shall be in accordance with Article 3, Liens on Personal Property, of Chapter 66 NMSA 
1978, and may be foreclosed in the manner provided in section 48-3-13, NMSA 1978. 
 
 
24-03-080.  Lienholders. 
A lienholder asserting its right to possession of an impounded vehicle pursuant to its 
conditional sales agreement may obtain immediate release of such vehicle by paying 
the applicable towing fees and storage charges provided in subsection (b) of this 



New Material  Deleted Material 

- 14 - 

section and submitting a photocopy of the conditional sales agreement and title 
certificate, an affidavit stating that the purchaser is in default of the agreement and an 
indemnification certificate executed by an authorized agent of the lienholder. 
 

Article VI 
 
 Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED, this ________ day of _______, 2014. 
 

 
CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 
a New Mexico municipal corporation 

 
 
 

By:_______________________________ 
Susie Galea, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Stephen P. Thies, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
First publication: 
Final publication: 
Effective date: 






























	Addendum (3) 
	Agenda (3)
	1) Presentation - Water Rights
	2) Presentation - OCEDC
	OCEDC presentation (12)
	ED Agreement (7)

	3) Minutes Approval
	June 26th Special Meeting (4)
	July 8, 2014 Regular Meeting (14)

	4) Executive Session Statement
	5) Lodger's Tax Expenditures
	6) Res. 2014-29 Fund Balance Policy
	Res. 2014-29
	Policy (2) 

	7) Res. 2014-30 Final Budget Adoption
	All funds summary (5)
	Revision Detail (26) 

	8) Res. 2014-33 DFA Quarterly Report
	Res. 2014-33
	Quarterly Report (15) 
	Cash Flow (2)
	Crosswalk (2)

	9) Res. 2014-34 ETV Application to Small Business Administration
	Res. 2014-34 (2) 

	10) Res. 2014-35 Bank Signatures
	Res. 2014-35

	11) Application for CDWI Program
	Application
	Memorandum of Agreement
	Scope of Work (8) 

	12) Transfer of Airport Leases
	Agreement for Area E8C (3) 
	Agreement for Area E3C (3)
	Probate Paperwork (12) 

	13) PW Bid 2014-013 IW/Pecan/ Washington - Rt. Turn Lane
	Bid Tabulation

	14) Replat - Quail Hollow
	Application (4)

	A-1) Ambualnce Service Agreement 
	Joint Powers Agreement (4)
	Intergovernmental Agreement (5)

	A-2) Res. 2014-36 SCASD Grant for Airport
	Res. 2014-36
	Letter from AAB Chairman

	15) El Zarape Beer & Wine License waiver request
	Map A
	Map B

	16) Lien Relief request - 1105 8th St.
	Lien Charges & Fees
	Agenda Request
	Documentation (22) 

	17) Res. 2014-31 ICIP
	Res. 2014-31 (2)
	ICIP Project Summary (4)

	18) Ord. 1468 Vehicle Forfeiture
	Ord. 1468 (14) 

	19) Ord. 1472 Pigeon Nuisance & Abatement
	Ord. 1472 (4) 

	20) Boards & Committees
	Airport Advisory Board
	Application - Gonzales
	AAB Ordinance

	Parks & Rec. Board
	Application - Broaddus

	Senior Volunteer Programs Advisory Council
	Application - Hoover





